

④

CR2E040 (8/00)



Phone 321-242-8329 FAX 321-259-1345 email emtel@brevard.net

2

November 19, 2000

Katherine Harris
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

Reference: AcuFlow, Inc. Application for Reinstatement

In January of this year AcuFlow mailed the Division of Corporations a change of address and change of Registered Agent. Evidently, for some reason this correspondence was not received or misplaced in transit. As a consequence AcuFlow headquarters never received the original Corporate Reporting Form. They just recently received the reinstatement document enclosed.

AcuFlow has again filed for change of registered agent to Mathew T, Burke, CPA at 503 N. Orlando Avenue, Suite 106, Cocoa Beach, Florida 32931. Our new corporate office is located at the address below.

We would appreciate your understanding that the delay in filing the Yearly Report was due to the loss of documentation of our change of address and registered agent and not any purposeful neglect in responding on time. We have enclosed a check for \$150.00 for the Annual Report Fee. Please reinstate AcuFlow in accordance with the new information on the form.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Bob Hardee
Original Registered Agent
AcuFlow, Inc.
Cc: Distribution A



2496 Park Place Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32935

